Docket Nos. 50-458/459

Enclosure(s) contain(s)

Mr. William J, Cahill, Jr.
Senfor Vice President

River Bend Nuclear Group
Gulf States Utilities Company
Post Office Box 2951
Beaumont, Texas 77704

Attn: Mr, J. E. Booker

Dear Mr. Cahill:
SUBJECT: RIVER BEND UNITS 1 AND 2 PHYSICAL SECURITY PLAN

This is in response to your letter of March ", 1984 which transmitted
Revision 2 to the River Bend Units 1 and 2 Pl.ysical Security Plan. The
enclosure to this letter identifies conccns which require upgrading or
plan changes in order to satisfy regulatory 'equirements, Items not
discussed in the enclosure need no further r:sponse at this time.

Please respond to these comments by amending your security plan and
providing us with revised copies for our review within 30 days of the
receipt of this letter.

The enclosure to your letter contains Safeguards Information of a type
specified in 10 CFR 73,21 and is being withheld from public disclosure.
The enclosure to this letter also contains Safeguards Information and
must be protected against unauthorized disclosure.

Sincerely,
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